

November 19, 1934.

Mr. F. M. Carter, President
National Lead Company
111 Broadway
New York, N. Y.

Dear Mr. Carter:

Supplementing my letter to you of November 14, estimating the amount of white lead-in-oil produced by companies other than those represented in the Lead Industries Association, I find that, according to the Bureau of Census, the number of establishments reporting white lead-in-oil production to that Bureau were as follows:

<u>Census Year</u>	<u>No. of Establish- ments Reporting</u>
1933	81*
1931	98
1929	104
1927	99
1925	94

*This does not represent all the establishments manufacturing white lead-in-oil because an abbreviated schedule was used for canvassing the smaller establishments in the paints and varnishes industry for 1933. This schedule did not call for any detailed data in regard to the several classes of products made, but it is safe to assume that lead-in-oil was produced in some of them but not separately reported."

Very truly yours,

Secretary.

CC:M.O. Bates